
MINUTES 
 WOONSOCKET SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2006 
7:15 PM – OPEN SESSION 

Woonsocket Area Career & Technical Center 
Multimedia Room 303 

 
 

Called to Order by Chairman Marc Dubois 
Moment of Silence 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call:  Marc Dubois, Chairman Present 

Allen Auclair Present 
Michelle Williams    Present 
Eleanor Nadeau    Present 
Anita McGuire-Forcier   Present 

  

PUBLIC GOOD & WELFARE: 
 
• Linda Majewski, 51 St. Hughes Street:  Spoke regarding the 2nd Passage of the PBCG School Committee 

Policy on the agenda tonight.  She wants the new policy read aloud, with the policy number so that people can 
look it up.  At the last meeting she asked if this grading system was going to be used for portfolios and Carnegie 
units.  Dr. Macera said it would be used for both.  Majewski maintained that it would eliminate class rank if no 
numerical grades are used, and with colleges not relying as heavily on SAT scores, they are looking at courses 
taken, class rank, etc.  “We will also eliminate valedictorian and salutorian.  Colleges are very competitive.  If 
this policy is passed it can be interpreted in any manner and the public and the WSC won’t have any say on 
what happens after that.  I urge you to vote “no” on this policy tonight.  I want to know what state statutes this 
policy pertains to.”  Dr. Macera explained that it’s a regulation from the Commissioner of Secondary and 
Elementary Education.  She said she respectfully disagreed with Ms. Majewski’s comments.  “All it states is that 
the Grade Reporting Committee will come up with a grade reporting assessment—which can be a numeric 
designation.  I can assure you that we would not do away with salutorian and valedictorian or GPAs or class 
rank.  I can give you the disk directly from the Board of Regents—RIDE Version 2.11, Regulation #5.  There’s a 
whole range of Frequently Asked Questions that are addressed,” explained Dr. Macera.  “The Board of Regents 
is working with the Board of Governors to work out a system that is regional.  I will promise you that the intent of 
the Grade Reporting Committee is not to go to a rubric.  It’s about students demonstrating proficiency.  Dr. 
Flaherty is planning on coming here himself to address any questions,” continued Macera. 

 
• Donna Houle:  She agreed with Mrs. Majewski about the Grade Reporting Committee and is concerned for her 

children.  She believes that once this policy is approved, it will revert to a 1 – 4 grading system.  “I can’t afford to 
send my kids to Mt. St. Charles.” 

 
• Linda Majewski:  Asked if there was a deadline for this policy to be passed.  As far as she knows, there aren’t 

any other schools in the state doing this.  “If it’s a regulation, why aren’t other communities doing it?” she asked.  
Mr. George Nasuti, WHS Principal, explained that the policy is to approve CBPG—graduating by proficiency.  
“The committee hasn’t met yet to discuss a grading procedure,” he said.  Dr. Macera showed a letter stating that 
these are regulations from the state that must be met by 2008 or they will not approve our diploma. 

 
• Leslie Talamini:  Asked about two para’s on the Personnel Appointments with starting dates listed as YTBD – 

yet to be determined.  Dr. Macera stated that the student in question was placed out of district and they have to 
make sure there’s an appropriate flow.  There may be a bumping process involved.  She told her to call Kathy 
Lombardo the next morning. 

 
• Richard DiPardo, 184 Huntington Avenue:  Regarding the PBGR policy – he administered his first common 

task this morning.  “If you want to see how the system is supposed to work, Mt. St. Charles uses an A, B, C & D 
grading system and my kids always know what their class rank is.  My personal policy is that I usually don’t give 
a kid below a 60, because if you give them a grade so low, it kills all hope.”  He suggested that people with 
concerns take a ride up to Mount’s guidance department and see how they do it.  He doesn’t think people 
should get nervous over this policy. 

   



WSC Minutes 
Open Session   

October 25, 2006 
  

RECOGNITIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS – Dr. Maureen Macera, Superintendent 
 
Dr. Macera congratulated the WHS Girls’ Tennis Team on winning their division championship.  Thanked the Cox 
New Media students on behalf of Karen MacBeth for taping the candidates’ forums.  She is running for school 
committee in Cumberland.  Congrats to the students involved with the Villa Novan newspaper.  Congrats again to 
Margaret Tincknell for being chosen as the Audubon Society’s 2006 Educator of the Year. 
 
Motion to receive and place on file:  M. Williams     2nd:  E. Nadeau (Unanimously Approved) 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 11, 2006 OPEN 
 
Motion to Approve:  E. Nadeau     2nd:  M. Williams (Unan. Approved) 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:   
Motion to approve:  M. Dubois     2nd:  M. Williams (Unanimously Approved) 
 
1. Personnel Actions   

Certified Appointments   
Non-Certified Appointments 
 

2. Purchases/Transfers Over $2,000 
Apple Computer/FLA,WHS, Globe, Fifth/Computers &Equipment/Feinstein Grant & Local 
Dell/Firewall Server/Technology/Local 
Doreen Corrente/Consultant/WACTC/Perkins 
Kid’s Klub/After School Program/Distsrict/21st Century 
Konica Minolta/Copier Maint./Social, Globe, Coleman/Local 
Literacy for All/Reading Recovery Conference/Prof. Dev/Local 
Shilepsky,O’Connell, Casey,Hartley,Michon,Yelen LLP/Promac/McFee/Local 
Tech Depot/Printers Cartridges/Globe,Harris/Local 
  

3. Home School Requests (1) 
 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA   
   
COMMUNICATIONS:   None 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  None 

 
CONFERENCES:    
 
1. Presentation of Jr. Air Force ROTC Program –Lt. Col. Dan Richard & Cadet Cdr. Jacob Guarino 
 
Lt. Col. Richard presented his credentials to the public.  He was in the Air Force and flew aircraft for 18 years and 
also worked at the Air Force Academy in charge of 120 cadets.  He also did some work for the Army.  Richard 
explained that it’s a cadet-run program, which opened two years ago.  They have almost 100 students enrolled 
currently.  Sgt. Pinckney is the Aerospace Science instructor.  He stressed that they are not here to recruit students 
into the armed forces.  “We are here to develop leadership skills and pride in their community, school and 
themselves.  We are here to create young leaders of character.  They will become future business leaders and 
community leaders,” said Richard.  He introduced Cadet Cdr. Guarino, who made a PowerPoint presentation on the 
Jr. Air Force ROTC Program at the WHS.  The presentation included the mission and goals of the program.  Their 
mission is to produce better citizens and prepare the next generation of leaders.  Their goals include gaining 10 more 
cadets by the end of the school year, scheduling two field trips per semester, completing 100 hours as a unit of 
community service per community and having a minimum of 5 cadets attend leadership school for cadets and new 
recruits over the summer.  All cadets will maintain a cumulative GPA of at least 70%.  Guarino highlighted a trip to 
West Point they took recently and community service they have participated in.  Mr. Auclair asked about an email he 
had sent to Dr. Macera with some questions.  Dr. Macera informed him that both Sgt. Pinckney and Lt. Col. Richard 
are teachers and the curriculum is approved by the Dept. of Defense.  Col. Richard explained that the curriculum 

2 



WSC Minutes 
Open Session   

October 25, 2006 
dovetails nicely with the rest of the high school curriculum.  “We don’t have weapons and if we do in the future, they 
will be demilitarized and cannot be transferred back into a firing weapon,” he explained.  Dr. Macera explained that it 
took three years to get this program approved through Senator Jack Reed’s office.  Mr. Auclair stated that when he 
researched the program, he saw more pros than cons, but found mostly information on the Army and Navy programs.  
“It seems that we don’t have much control over the program since it’s controlled by the Pentagon,” he said.  “That’s 
not necessarily true.  We provide the space and pay half the salary of the teachers.  It’s a very integrated program.  
The two teachers are responsible for supporting the reading, writing and problem-solving initiatives in the district.  
This is an integral part of the History and Science programs as an elective,” said Macera.  Col. Richard stated that he 
and Sgt. Pinckney are both retired from the armed services.  “A good percentage of our students are looking to be 
connected to something, just like some kids join sports,” he said.  Mr. Auclair thought this program sounded totally 
different from the other programs he read about in the other branches—in a good way.  “When these students 
graduate, do they continue this program at college?” asked Mrs. Nadeau.  The Colonel said it was totally up to them.  
She asked if there were incentives for them to continue in ROTC in college.  “They might qualify for scholarships,” 
said Richard.   When Nadeau asked what the percentage of students going into the armed forces from the program 
was, Richard didn’t want to guess.  He doesn’t think it’s any greater than if they weren’t in ROTC.  Ms. Williams thinks 
it’s a great program and thanked them for coming to Woonsocket.  “I think it’s what Woonsocket needs!” she said.  
Mr. Dubois asked about the length of the course.  “It’s four semesters over two years.  We would like to make it an 
every other day course and spread it over the four years,” said Richard.  When Dubois asked Guarino what his 
favorite part of the program was, he answered, “Wearing the uniform.  I plan on attending the Naval Academy.”  
“You’re a great role model.  Keep up the good work,” said Dubois.  Auclair asked if the program has any connection 
with the Civil Air Patrol.  “Not yet.  We hope to in the future.  We plan on taking some cadets down to Quonset Point 
and take them up in a military aircraft,” said Richard. 

 
2. Discussion of RIDE Principal Mentor Network – Support for Schools classified as “Insufficient Progress” 
 
Dr. Macera reported that a principal mentor has been assigned by the RI Dept. of Education to all schools that have 
shown insufficient progress.  It’s not going to cost the district anything. 

 
3. Discussion of Teaching and Learning Classroom Support at WHS/WACTC 
 
Dr. Macera reported that she has asked the RI Dept. of Education if they would fund a position to help support the 
teaching and learning aspects with the school principals.  They are very interested.  Mr. Nasuti and Mr. Riley will help 
develop a job description.  Any updates will be given on November 15th. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 
2. Approval of PBGR School Committee Policy as required under State Regulations- 2nd Passage 

 
Dr. Macera read the policy aloud, including the amendment made at the last meeting, stating that it’s a generic policy.  
She said she is even going to ask that there be a state representative on this committee.  Mr. Auclair asked what the 
urgency was for this policy to go forward rather than waiting for the Grade Reporting Committee to make its 
recommendation.  Dr. Macera thinks that it will be at least a year before they have any recommendations.  “This 
approval is to show good faith to the Board of Regents that we will comply with the regulations,” she said.  “Many of 
our top, top students go on to college and don’t do well as freshmen because they don’t know how to apply that 
knowledge.  That’s why, in addition to the Carnegie units, they are requiring an application of that knowledge as well.  
Schools that do not comply will not be able to get a diploma stamped by the Board of Regents in 2008.  They feel that 
students that have this type of diploma will have greater success in college.  It’s a difficult transition for all of the high 
schools.  We did pretty well on our peer review, which some of the top-performing high schools didn’t.  The number of 
Carnegie units required in Woonsocket exceeds what is required by any other high school in the state,” explained 
Macera.  Mr. Nasuti added that we have a timeline to give the state a plan on how we are going to comply with the 
regulations.  He referred to the brochure that was done last year explaining the new graduation requirements.  “You 
have already approved the handbook, which defines it,” he said.  Mr. Auclair wants something in writing showing how 
we are going to enact the regulations in our district.  Dr. Macera stressed that she will not bring anything forward from 
the Grade Reporting Committee that doesn’t have the consensus of the entire Committee. 
 
Motion to approve:  M. Dubois     2nd:  M. Williams 
Roll Call Vote:  MD/yes, MW/yes, AA/yes; AMF/yes; EN/yes.   5 yes.  Motion Passes. 
  

3 



WSC Minutes 
Open Session   

October 25, 2006 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  
 
1. Bid Award:  #07-08 Speech Language Pathologist   
 

Motion approve award to Sunbelt Staffing for the total amount of $11,462.50 for the 7-week contract:  
M. Williams 
 
2nd:  E. Nadeau   Roll Call Vote:  MD/yes, MW/yes, AA/yes; AMF/yes; EN/yes.   5 yes.  Motion Passes. 

 
2. Approval of WACTC Student to Videotape 
 

Motion to approve:  M. Williams     2nd:  E. Nadeau 
Roll Call Vote:  MD/yes, MW/yes, AA/yes; AMF/yes; EN/yes.   5 yes.  Motion Passes. 

 
Mr. Auclair asked about the cost and was told that two students each earn $50 per meeting and a third student earns 
community service hours.  He asked if the New Media Instructor, Mrs. Votto, reviews the tapes prior to submission to 
Cox for airing because there have been some recent issues with time missing from the tapes.  Julio Acevedo, a 
student taping tonight’s meeting and the recent meeting in question, answered Mr. Auclair’s questions.  He explained 
that Mrs. Votto doesn’t get to review the tapes because they only have a short time to prepare them the next morning.  
He explained that when the meetings were held at the WHS Library over the summer, a DVD tape had to be used 
when recording and then transferred to VHS tapes the next morning.  This process took more time and more than 
one student had to work on the preparation because Julio had to go to another class.  “That’s what happened with the 
missing time,” said Julio.  Mr. Auclair said that Mr. Mandeville from Cox suggested airing the meeting the following 
week to give them more time to prepare the tapes.  Mr. Dubois pointed out that signs have been made when a tape 
needs to be changed “to help keep the negative people out there from thinking that something has been left out 
purposely.  It’s illegal to show a portion of a meeting.  It must go from gavel to gavel Mr. Mandeville told me,” he said.  
Julio invited the WSC members to come in to see the preparation process anytime.  Mrs. Nadeau referenced a memo 
she received from Mr. Auclair about hiring an outside videographer, saying, “If we don’t allow our students to intern in 
the program they are taking, what good is it?  Sometimes things happen.  If we keep the meetings to two hours long, 
there won’t be a problem.”  Mr. Auclair said that when he sent that memo, he suggested that the students do in-house 
training videos that can be aired on the public access channel so we can provide educational information to 
households in the city.  

 
3. Approval of Fundraiser for WMS “Be Creative Night” 
 

Motion to approve:  M. Williams     2nd:  A. Forcier  
Roll Call Vote:  (MD/yes; AA/yes; MW/yes; AMF/yes; EN/yes)  5 yes.  Motion Approved. 

 
4. Approval to Waive Fees for use of Building – Woonsocket Redskins –  Christine Corriveau 
 

Motion to approve:  M. Williams     2nd:  E. Nadeau 
Motion to TABLE:  M. Dubois     2nd:  M. Williams 
Roll Call Vote:  (MD/yes; AA/yes; MW/yes; AMF/abstain; EN/yes)  4 yes – 1 abstain.  Motion TABLED. 

 
Ms. Christine Corriveau addressed the WSC on behalf of the Woonsocket Redskins to request a waiver of the rental 
fees for the times when they have to use the WMS gym during inclement weather.  She said that they are non-profit 
and try to keep their registration fees low to allow more children to participate.  If they have to pay rental fees for the 
gym, their fees will have to increase to cover that cost and it will prevent children from participating who can’t afford 
the fee.  Ms. Williams asked if the gym is rented out to any other organization in the city.  Mrs. Goodman told her that 
there are a variety of organizations that rent our facilities, but didn’t have a list with her.  Ms. Williams agrees with 
waiving it for these kids, but it’s not fair not to waive it for others.  Mrs. Corriveau asked if there are any other non-
profit organizations using the gym at this time and Mrs. Goodman was pretty sure that there are.  Mrs. Corriveau told 
the WSC that with the stunts these kids perform, someone could really get hurt if they are doing it outside in adverse 
conditions or when it’s getting dark.  The Redskins have won state championships.  When asked what the fee was, 
Mrs. Corriveau said she thought it was $35/day.  “It’s not fair if we waive it for you and not for others that use it to do 
something involving children. How can we justify that?” asked Williams.  Dr. Macera noted that the rental fee 
document hasn’t been revised since Mr. Parrillo left and she thought it might be time to review and adjust the fees to 
something the WSC can support.  “Up until four years ago, there wasn’t a fee and Mr. Parrillo approached the then 
WSC with the fee schedule to help defray the cleaning costs and custodial help required,” she explained.  Mrs. 
Williams asked if the Redskins have their own insurance policy.  Corriveau said that they do.  The Redskins also pay 
to rent Barry Field and Corriveau believes that there’s a custodian at the field during the month of August.  She was 

4 



WSC Minutes 
Open Session   

October 25, 2006 
wondering why they pay to rent the field in August and not during the rest of the year.  Mr. Dubois suggested that 
maybe something could be worked out with not charging them to rent the field to offset the cost to rent the gym.  
Corriveau said they would appreciate anything that could be done and thanked the Committee for their consideration. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Dr. Maureen Macera, Superintendent 
Dr. Macera read three letters that she included in the WSC’s packet for tonight.  One was a letter dated Oct. 25th to 
Kristen Cole at RIDE requesting three new facilities—two new middle schools and the renovation of a historic building 
for a new alternative learning middle school.  This letter will accompany the application being submitted for these 
buildings.  The second correspondence was a memo dated Oct. 25th regarding the universal free breakfast program 
that will go out tomorrow to parents.  The third correspondence was a memo dated Oct. 25th regarding new security 
precautions that will go out tomorrow to all parents, principals, faculty and staff. 
  
Motion to receive and place on file:  M. Williams 2nd:  E. Nadeau/A. Auclair (Unanimously Approved) 
 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE GOOD & WELFARE 
 
Nadeau:   Said she was listening to Larry Poitras on the radio and there was some misinformation being discussed 
about our proposed middle schools, so she called in.  A gentleman called her afterwards and asked whether the next 
time she visited the WMS if he and his wife could accompany her.  Nadeau said she was on the school committee 
when they acquired the former Sacred Heart School, which is now Coleman.  “We had to do a lot of PR for that to go 
through.”  She asked if Joel Matthews and Dr. Macera could go on the radio to get the correct information out there.  
“There’s no reason this bond shouldn’t be approved.  If we have people walk through that middle school, they would 
become advocates for this bond issue.” 
 
Williams:  “There are a lot of people out there that think we don’t need a new middle school.  It’s not the building—it’s 
the teachers in the building, they say.  We really have to get out there and educate the people of Woonsocket to 
show them that we need a new middle school.  We should open it up for tours on a day that there are no kids there 
so people can see.”  She wished everyone a safe and happy Halloween. 
 
Auclair:   Attended a workshop last week hosted by the PAC on school improvement teams.  It was well attended 
with about 40 to 50 people.  The presenter made it clear that we don’t have a policy for school improvement teams.  
He requested booklets from RIDE to give to the SIT.  He has been hearing more about finding an equitable way of 
paying for the middle school bond so that it’s spread across the whole community rather than just from property 
taxes.  “We don’t want to tax people out of the city.”  Encouraged the WSC and superintendent to attend a training 
program that’s coming up, saying he has registered.  It’s being held on December 8th and 9th from 8 am to 3 pm both 
days. 
 
Dubois:   He doesn’t think that the new middle school bond will be a hard sell because we will have an 80% 
reimbursement rate.  “We have a lot of new condos being sold that pay taxes.  Everyone I talk to has been 
supportive.”  He’s very glad to see that safety measures are being put into place and that we are being proactive.  He 
asked about the building monitors only starting at 9 am at the WMS and WHS who work the doors.  Dr. Macera said 
that the secretaries are there very early and she has asked the principals to talk to the secretaries about being very 
vigilant and asking questions.  ”Parent volunteers will be given an ID.  At the principals’ meeting this week, Sgt. 
Moreau gave a report to each building principal on how their building did when an undercover police officer was sent 
out.  We have to explain to the public and parents why this is important,” said Macera.  Mr. Dubois said that the 
secretaries don’t always have a clear view and are very rushed early in the morning.  Dr. Macera said she would 
report back on that issue.  He asked about the BCI checks that will be done and if someone will be prevented from 
volunteering if they did something wrong a long time ago not involving children.  Macera told him that she and Kathy 
Lombardo would determine if that case should prevent someone from volunteering.  Dubois congratulated William 
Legare of Valley Transportation on receiving the 2006 TLPA Paratransit & Contracting Operator of the Year Award. 
 
Forcier:    Passed. 
 
Motion to adjourn at 9:35 p.m.:   M. Dubois 2nd:  A. Auclair (Unanimously Approved) 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Nancy G. Belisle 
WSC Recording Secretary 

5 


	 WOONSOCKET SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
	Moment of Silence 
	Eleanor Nadeau    Present 

	 
	Motion to Approve:  E. Nadeau     2nd:  M. Williams (Unan. Approved) 
	CONSENT AGENDA:   
	Motion to approve:  M. Dubois     2nd:  M. Williams (Unanimously Approved) 
	 
	END OF CONSENT AGENDA   
	   
	COMMUNICATIONS:   None 
	  
	COMMITTEE REPORTS:  None 
	  
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
	 
	2. Approval of PBGR School Committee Policy as required under State Regulations- 2nd Passage 
	 
	Dr. Macera read the policy aloud, including the amendment made at the last meeting, stating that it’s a generic policy.  She said she is even going to ask that there be a state representative on this committee.  Mr. Auclair asked what the urgency was for this policy to go forward rather than waiting for the Grade Reporting Committee to make its recommendation.  Dr. Macera thinks that it will be at least a year before they have any recommendations.  “This approval is to show good faith to the Board of Regents that we will comply with the regulations,” she said.  “Many of our top, top students go on to college and don’t do well as freshmen because they don’t know how to apply that knowledge.  That’s why, in addition to the Carnegie units, they are requiring an application of that knowledge as well.  Schools that do not comply will not be able to get a diploma stamped by the Board of Regents in 2008.  They feel that students that have this type of diploma will have greater success in college.  It’s a difficult transition for all of the high schools.  We did pretty well on our peer review, which some of the top-performing high schools didn’t.  The number of Carnegie units required in Woonsocket exceeds what is required by any other high school in the state,” explained Macera.  Mr. Nasuti added that we have a timeline to give the state a plan on how we are going to comply with the regulations.  He referred to the brochure that was done last year explaining the new graduation requirements.  “You have already approved the handbook, which defines it,” he said.  Mr. Auclair wants something in writing showing how we are going to enact the regulations in our district.  Dr. Macera stressed that she will not bring anything forward from the Grade Reporting Committee that doesn’t have the consensus of the entire Committee. 
	 
	Motion to approve:  M. Dubois     2nd:  M. Williams 
	  
	  






